
 
         

 

               MSC 5720 

          752 Ott Street, Room 1042 
                                                                                                                                                               Wine Price Building    

          Harrisonburg, VA  22807 

                        Office of 540.568.3145 Phone 
       PROCUREMENT SERVICES 540.568.7935 Fax 

            

 

September 7, 2021 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: One 

 

TO ALL OFFERORS: 

 

REFERENCE:     Request for Proposal No:   RFP# THW-1127 

 Dated:   8/23/21 

    Commodity:  Electric Vehicle Chargers and Installation 

RFP Closing On:  September 21,2021 @ 2:00 p.m. 

 

Please note the clarifications and/or changes made on this proposal program: 

 

1. QUESTION: Is this RFP for charging infrastructure on the main university campus or is in 
support of a regional/national project led by Virginia Clean Cities? 

1.  
ANSWER: There are not any specific locations on campus and this would also be for off-

campus use as any agency or institution that has cooperative purchasing 
authority can utilize this contract once in place. This cooperative RFP can also be 
used by localities and state agencies for other projects.  

 
2. QUESTION: Will the price be per type for the charging station? Will final quantity be 

determined later on? 
 

ANSWER: Price is requested per type for charging stations, along with specifications and 
detail for that equipment.  

 

3. QUESTION: For installation what is the distance from the panel to the location where you 
want to set your stations?  
 

ANSWER: There are not any specific locations at this time, and this does not allow us to 
provide detail for panel to charging location.  

 

4. QUESTION: Are the electric vehicle chargers intended for use by the general public? 
 

ANSWER: Charging stations are requested for the general public as well as charging 
stations that may be used only by public agency fleet vehicles at designated or 
locked facilities. 
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5. QUESTION: What is the estimated size of the project?  
 

ANSWER: Project has limited funds for approximately six (6) L2 fleet EV charger pilot for 
state agencies, which would be done offsite throughout the Commonwealth. 
Procurement seeks to receive significant additional detail for charging options 
for fleet and public charging stations throughout the Commonwealth.  

 

6. QUESTION: How many Level 2 and DCFC charging sites are meant to be constructed as a 
result of this project? 
 

ANSWER: The procurement also welcomes cost and contract details for other 
municipalities or agencies to utilize, including siting of numerous L2 or DCFC 
chargers.  

 

7. QUESTION: Is the scope of work for a Level 2 or Level 3 Charging Stations?   
 

ANSWER: The scope is for Level 1, Level 2 and DCFC charging stations and other services. 
 

8. QUESTION: Can you confirm that you are seeking (1) Dual-port Charging Station? 
 

ANSWER: The RFP is seeking pricing on various EV charging station technologies and 
configurations. 

 

 

    

 

 

Signify receipt of this addendum by initialing “Addendum #1_____” on the signature page of 

your proposal. 

 
       Sincerely, 

 

 

   Terri Wuenschel 

   Buyer Specialist 

   Phone: 540-568-7209 


